John Roche

in

linkedin.com/in/john-roche-45b72129

P https://www.researchgate.net/profile/John-Roche-4

Summary

Consultant Psychiatrist, 20+ years experience MBChB Sheffield 2000. MRCPsych 2007. CCST General Psychiatry 2011. Excellence in eating disorders, ADHD and addictions treatment Contributor to internationally recognised guidelines for management of eating disorders and addictions Lecturer and Course Tutor at UCL, one of the top universities in the world, where I have led the module Eating Disorders Clinical Sciences on the MSc Eating Disorders and Clinical Nutrition course since 2019 Elected member of the Faculty of Eating Disorders Executive Committee 2017-2021 Trustee and founding board member of the British Eating Disorders Society, which networks 3,000 Eating Disorders professionals from the UK and beyond Founded Leeds Club Drug Clinic which was featured on TV internationally and on BBC3 documentary in 2013

Have spoken at various conferences nationally and internationally, at the United Nations and on news programs Keen runner, chess player, DJ

Experience

Consultant Psychiatrist

Psychiatry-UK Jul 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months) Consultant Psychiatrist in ADHD assessment and treatment

Consultant Psychiatrist

Priory Oct 2018 - Present (4 years 11 months) Inpatient adolescent specialist eating disorders unit

Honorary Clinical Lecturer

UCL Oct 2019 - Present (3 years 11 months) Module Lead for Eating Disorders: Clinical Sciences on the MSc Eating Disorders and Clinical Nutrition program

Elected Member, Faculty of Eating Disorders Executive Committee

The Royal College of Psychiatrists Jul 2017 - Jul 2021 (4 years 1 month)



🦖 Consultant Psychiatrist - Eating Disorders

Black Country Partnership NHS Foundation Trust Jan 2015 - Aug 2018 (3 years 8 months) Working with the Community Eating Disorder Service

Consultant Psychiatrist

Newbridge House Eating Disorders Service Mar 2016 - Sep 2016 (7 months) Consultant at inpatient adolescent eating disorders unit, rated Outstanding by CQC

Locum Consultant Addiction Psychiatrist

CRI - Crime Reduction Initiatives Dec 2014 - Jan 2015 (2 months)

Locum Consultant Psychiatrist

Black Country Partnership NHS Foundation Trust Dec 2013 - Oct 2014 (11 months) Covered sabbatical leave of Community General Adult Consultant. Clinical lead for Wolverhampton Complex Care Team.

Locum Consultant Psychiatrist

Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust Sep 2013 - Dec 2013 (4 months)

Consultant in Addiction Psychiatry

Leeds and York Partnership NHS Foundation Trust Aug 2011 - Aug 2013 (2 years 1 month) NHS Consultant in Addiction Psychiatry Treating alcohol and opiate problems & developed Leeds Club Drug Clinic for ketamine. mephedrone and other party drug use

Honorary Senior Lecturer in Psychiatry

University of Leeds Aug 2011 - Aug 2013 (2 years 1 month)

SHO/SpR Psychiatry BSMHFT 2006 - 2011 (5 years)

Education

UCL UCL

PGCert, Eating Disorders and Clinical Nutrition 2015 - 2016

Postgraduate training in clinical nutrition, eating disorders across all ages and research methods



The University of Birmingham

PGDip, Treatment of Substance Misuse 2008 - 2011 Postgraduate training in addictions and treatment of substance misuse



The University of Sheffield

MBChB, Medicine 1995 - 2000

Licenses & Certifications

Full GMC Registration with a licence to practise - General Medical Council

Specialist Register: General Psychiatry (Substance Misuse Psychiatry) - General Medical Council

Skills

ADHD • Eating Disorders • General Psychiatry • Nutrition • Sports Psychiatry